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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

WESTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CillMI&% NO. . : 5 '  ’
V. : INFORMATION
: 18US.C.§2
CATHY YOCUM : 18 U.S.C.§371
: 18 U.S.C. § 1344

HONORABLE SUSAN J. DLOTT

COUNT 1
(18 U.S.C. §371)

1. Between January 31, 2000, and December 21, 2001, in the Southern District of Ohio,
the defendant, CATHY YOCUM, knowingly, intentionally, and willfully, conspired with others to
commit an offense against the United States, including, but not limited to, Bank Fraud, Filing a False
Loan Application, Wire Fraud, and Mail Fraud, and in so doing, carried out at least one overt act in
furtherance of the conspiracy including, but not limited to, the conduct alleged in Count 2.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.

COUNT 2
(18 U.S.C. §§ 1344 and 2)

1. On or about August 31, 2001, in the Southern District of Ohio, the defendant,
CATHY YOCUM, knowingly signed and submitted a false statement, that is a Form
1003 Uniform Residential Loan Application to ABN AMRO, a division of Interfirst Bank

(collectively hereinafter “ABN AMRO”), whose deposits were then insured by the Federal

Deposit Insurance Corporation, for the purpose of obtaining moneys from ABN AMRO by
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means of false or fraudulent pretenses or representations in connection with a mortgage loan
application.

2. On or about August 31, 2001, Christian Larson purchased a property at 114 N. 10®
Street in Hamilton, Ohio, for $75,000 from Ronald Trester. According to the HUD-1, Mr. Larson
brought a down payment of $9,744.28 to the closing. Ms. Yocum prepared a false Form 1003 listing
a Fifth Third Bank account with a balance of $39,000 as the source of the down payment. Inreality,
Mr. Larson did not have these funds and did not provide the funds used to make the down payment
on this property. In fact, Ms. Yocum made the down payment. The loan package was submitted to
ABN AMRO. Ms. Yocum’s actions were committed in furtherance of a scheme to defraud ABN
AMRO.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1344 and 2.

GREGORY G. LOCKHART
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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RALPfI W. KOHNEN
Deputy Criminal Chief






